JAMES LIPHUS WARD

- ✓ SC & NC Senior Landscape Architect, Preservationist, and Planner
- ✓ Real Estate Exams passed July 17, 2023

PROFILE

Practicing landscape architect working in native and natural landscapes with decades of private sector, government, and academic experience in the Southeastern US, centered in the Lowcountry, the Southeast and Atlantic region, and Bermuda - winning landscape and urban design awards.

Energetic, passionate teacher for 20 years conducting over 50 research projects downtown. Many of my former students are now employed in various planning capacities in the area,

Collaborative, community-centered *design and planning* with achievement awards from the SC American Planning Association, SC Downtown Development Authority, Historic American Building Survey. and ASLA. I also do a lot of *advising for contractors and private clients*.

EDUCATION

Master of Environmental Planning, University of Georgia School of Environmental Design, Athens, GA Bachelor of Landscape Architecture and BA (English), Athens, GA

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

ACADEMIC

Visiting Professor, Assistant Professor, and Senior Instructor at College of Charleston, Charleston August 2002 — June 2022

Adjunct Professor at Clemson Preservation Graduate Program, Charleston August 2004 — current

Teaching Assistant at UGA, Allen Stovall, Athens

SELF-EMPLOYMENT

Owner at JWPlacemaker, Charleston June 1995 — Present

I am currently getting started as the SC ASLA Liaison for the NPS Historic American Landscape Survey project, coordinating volunteers and student internships to expand the listing of significant landscapes. I am also a member of the Executive Committee for SC ASLA, and co-chair of Circular Congregational Church Climate Advocacy efforts.

GOVERNMENT SERVICE

Government Landscape Architect at Ministry of Works and Engineering, Government of Bermuda, Hamilton

June 1988 — September 1991

EMPLOYMENT IN LANDSCAPE, ARCHITECTURAL, AND ENGINEERING FIRMS

Project Architect and Manager at Various - PBS&J, LS3P, EPA, Lowcountry Designs, Charleston July 1977 — July 1988

SUMMARY OF HONORS AND COMMENDATIONS

- Promoted to Senior Instructor at the College of Charleston
- Contributor to documenting an historic church, winning the HABS Peterson Prize
- Voted Advisor of the Year by the College of Charleston
- Planning award for Visitors' Reception and Transportation Center for the City of Charleston
- Small-town planning for the development of the Town Square in Denmark, SC
- Local Magazine awards for design for the streetscape and entry design for *Ansonborough Inn* and *Harbour View Inn*, Charleston, SC
- Special Bermuda Governmental Commendation Crow Lane Road Alignment and Landscape, Hamilton, John Smith's Bay Park and Natural Area, Smiths' Parish, and Island Wide Household Composting and Waste Management Planning
- ASLA Honorable Mention for Landscape Development for College of Charleston

REGISTRATIONS

Real Estate Salesman Licensure, exam satisfied, pending broker designation.

Landscape Architecture license - current in SC #283, Current in NC #2384, Former in GA

SPECIALIZED TRAINING

LEED Green Associates Fundamentals, Charleston

Historic Structures Reports and Preservation Maintenance, Campbell Center for HP Studies

Oral History Workshop, Citadel Oral History Program

Historic Landscapes: Planning, Management, and Cultural Landscape Reports, National Preservation Institute

Distance Education Readiness Training, College of Charleston

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS (list provided on request)

TRAVEL- Extensively around the US including Hawaii as well as much of South America, Bermuda,

England, Ireland, Scotland, Spain, the Netherlands, Israel, and most recently Poland, where I was involved in a humanitarian mission for Ukrainian refugees.